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Hi Caelan,
 
Having discussed the proposed development with relevant colleagues within the County Council,
we will not be providing comment.
 
Regards,
LRJ
 

From: Cottam Solar Project <CottamSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 30 January 2023 12:22
To: Cottam Solar Project <CottamSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Cottam Solar Project <CottamSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RESPONSE REQUIRED : Adequacy of Consultation Representation
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am following up from the letter the Planning Inspectorate sent to you on the Friday 13
January 2023 regarding the application submission of the development of Cottam Solar
Project.

Can we please request your Adequacy of Consultation Representation promptly from your
authority following submission of the application.

Kind regards,

Caelan Atkins

 
 
 

 
Caelan Atkins | NSIP Case Officer
The Planning Inspectorate
T 

 
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
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them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect
of this e-mail is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you
have received. Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance
with Leicestershire County Council's policy on the use of electronic communications. The
contents of e-mails may have to be disclosed for requests under Data Protection or Freedom of
Information legislation. Details about how we handle information can be found at
https://www.leicestershire.gov.uk/data-protection

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the
Leicestershire County Council.

Attachments to e-mail messages may contain viruses that may damage your system. Whilst
Leicestershire County Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we
cannot accept any liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of these factors. You are
advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.
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